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This amendment has been raised to changes the followings and to put out all questions and
answers regarding this solicitation.

In all clauses  and conditions please insert the following period of the Standing Offer and
the extension.

Period of Standing Offer

The period for making call-ups against the Standing Offer is from June 1st, 2012 to Mai 31st,
2015. 

Extension of Standing Offer

At the Government's option, should the Standing Offer be authorized for use beyond the initial
period, the Offeror offers to extend its offer for an additional two year period from June 01, 2015
to May 31st, 2017 under the same conditions and at the rates or prices specified in the Standing
Offer, or at the rates or prices calculated in accordance with the formula specified in the Standing
Offer.

The Offeror will be advised of the decision to authorize the use of the Standing Offer for an
extended period by the Standing Offer Authority 30 days before the expiry date of the Standing
Offer.  A revision to the Standing Offer will be issued by the Standing Offer Authority.
(Derived from - Provenant de: M9014C, 2008-05-12)

Issue 1: RFP Reference

Annex A - 8 Materiel

"Material supplied must be either new or from the contractor's rotable spares and conform to the
applicable OEM drawing, specification and/or part number"

Question:
DAOs do no supply rotable spares, this is an AMO responsibility. Is Canada seeking both an
AMO SOA and DAO for the Standing Offer Agreement? 

Answer: This clause is deleted 

Issue 2: General Question
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Question: Is there an obligation to respond to every call up?  If a company does not participate in
a call up do they become ineligible to participate in subsequent call-ups from Canada?

Answer: There is no obligation to respond to every call-up and don't become ineligible to
participate in subsequent call-ups from Canada

Issue 3: RFP References
PART 1 - 2 Summary
This Request for a Standing Offer (RFSO) is for  a National Individual Standing Offer (NISO)
ASD requires engineering, prototype design, maintenance support, development of flight-test
programs, and certification services from a Design Approval Organization (DAO) for  aircraft
types owned by  Transport Canada and other government departments on  an as required basis
during the period 1st June 2012 to 31st March 2015.

PART 6 - 4.1 Period of Standing Offer

The period for making call-ups against the Standing Offer is from April 01, 2012 to March 31,
2015.

Question/Comment
The offer dates in the period of standing offer and summary conflict. Please clarify the standing
offer agreements dates. 

Answer: The period of the standing offer will be from June 1st,2012 to May 31st 2015.

As for the following issues please see the Transport Canada revised mandatory
requirement M3, this should cover the remaining questions asked.

Issue 4: RFP References

Annex A - 2 DAO - Mandatory Experience and Certification - M3 "M3 The DAO must have the
following certifications:
Transport Canada Design Approval Organization (DAO) to include:
· Structures and Mechanical and Electrical Systems;
· Approval of Certification Ground and Flight Test Plans for Avionics and Electrical
Systems; Approval of Flight Manual Supplements;
· FAR 25/AWM 525.1309 delegation for minor to catastrophic failures resulting from
avionics and electrical systems;
· Delegation of witnessing of certification ground and flight tests;"
Question:
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DAOs cannot approve flight manual supplements. Please clarify this mandatory requirement.

Answer:

Issue 5: RFP References
Annex A - 2 DAO - Mandatory Experience and Certification - M3 "M3 The DAO must have the
following certifications:
Transport Canada Design Approval Organization (DAO) to include:
· Structures and Mechanical and Electrical Systems;
· Approval of Certification Ground and Flight Test Plans for Avionics and Electrical

 Systems;
· Approval of Flight Manual Supplements;
· FAR 25/AWM 525.1309 delegation for minor to catastrophic failures resulting from

 avionics and electrical systems;
· Delegation of witnessing of certification ground and flight tests;"

Question:
DAOs may not be authorized to approve ground and flight test plans for avionics and electrical
systems certifications depending on complexity. Normally Test Plan approvals are not delegated
except in cases where repeating activities are occurring. Please clarify this mandatory
requirement. 

Answer:

Issue 6  "M3 The DAO must have the following certifications:
Transport Canada Design Approval Organization (DAO) to include:
· Structures and Mechanical and Electrical Systems;
· Approval of Certification Ground and Flight Test Plans for Avionics and Electrical

 Systems;
· Approval of Flight Manual Supplements;
· FAR 25/AWM 525.1309 delegation for minor to catastrophic failures resulting from

 avionics and electrical systems;
· Delegation of witnessing of certification ground and flight tests;"
Question:
Clarification is requested in regards to " … the DAO must have the following certifications", this
expression does not correspond with the structure of delegated authority. TCCA standards and
guidance materials refer to other terminology, such as "scope of authority", and organizational
infrastructures which are considered integral to DAO services. A clarification of intent is
requested in this respect. 
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Answer: Replace clause by the following:

“M3 The DAO must have delegation for approval in the following disciplines:

Transport Canada Design Approval Organization (DAO) to include:

Structures and Mechanical and Electrical Systems; 
Preparation of  Ground and Flight Test Plans for Avionics and Electrical Systems for Transport
Canada approval; 
l Development of Flight Manual Supplements for Transport Canada approval; 
Delegation of witnessing of certification ground and flight tests;”

All other Terms and Conditions remains the same.
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